Miranda N. McKinnon

To: Anu Gary
Subject: RE: Proposal.

From: Ronald Cink

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Anu Gary <AGary@baldwincountyal.gov>; Monica Taylor <MTAYLOR@baldwincountyal.gov>; Keri Green
<KEGREEN@baldwincountyal.gov>; Miranda N. McKinnon <miranda.mckinnon@baldwincountyal.gov>

Cc: Hoss H. Mack <HMack@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: FW: Proposal.

Please generate an agenda item for next work session. Thanks.

Ron Cink

Baldwin County Commission

County Administrator/Budget Director
Office 251-580-2550

Cell 251-802-5700

From: Hoss H. Mack

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Ronald Cink <RCink@baldwincountyal.gov>

Cc: Chris Elliott <CELLIOTT@baldwincountyal.gov>; Tucker Dorsey <TDORSEY@baldwincountyal.gov>
Subject: Proposal.

May | ask for your consideration.

Currently on the 2nd floor of EMA is a small training room. This room has intermittent use. The Sheriff's office occupies
the remainder of the floor.

| would like to ask for the full time use of this space.

This would enable us to compliment our dispatch operation with a cybercrime monitoring unit for BC.

| thought about trying to purchase the 911 building but that would be very costly.

The EMA building would be a ideal location since it is already BCSO EMA call center and close to CIS.

Thoughts.

Sent from my iPhone



